

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Davie County, NC*

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



3/26/2019

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Davie County, NC*

## **Childcare/Youth Services**

**Agency Name:** **Almost Home Child Care**  
**Address:** 571 South Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.7529  
**Website:** [www.almosthomenc.com](http://www.almosthomenc.com)  
**Service(s) Offered:** Pre-K to elementary/school age childcare. Open from 5 am through second shift, closing at 2 am or later. We also offer weekend care and third shift, as needed.

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Department of Social Services**  
**Address:** 228 Hospital Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.6250  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/101/Social-Services>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Provide subsidized child care for eligible families.

**Agency Name:** **Head Start by Jack G. Koontz Head Start**  
**Address:** 7131 Highway 801, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.284.6066  
**Website:** <https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ohs>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Head Start promotes school readiness of children under 5 from low-income families through education, health, social and other services.

**Agency Name:** **Head Start by Mocksville Head Start**  
**Address:** 819 Dulin Road, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.998.1831  
**Website:** <https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ohs>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Head Start promotes school readiness of children under 5 from low-income families through education, health, social and other services.

**Agency Name:** **Mocksville Headstart (YVEDDI)**  
**Address:** 116 Baptist Church Road, Yadkinville, NC 27011  
**Phone:** 336.284.2374  
**Website:** <https://www.yveddi.com/head-start/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** To prepare ages 3-5 for school by providing a quality, safe learning environment within a structured educational setting and is the only local preschool program that offers health, dental, social services and a comprehensive parent involvement program.

**Agency Name:** **NextGen Youth Services,  
*powered by Goodwill of NWNC***

**Address:** 2701 University Parkway, W-S, NC 27105  
**Phone:** 336.724.3621  
**Website:** <https://www.goodwillnwno.org/train/youth-programs/>  
**Services Offered:** Free, year-round services to help youth reach their full potential, both vocationally and academically. Services include job readiness training, paid work experience opportunities, communication skills training, individual career plans, assistance in obtaining a high school diploma or GED and access to other resources needed for future success. Goodwill Industries of NWNC partners with the Piedmont Triad Regional Workforce Development Board.

**Agency Name:** **Smart Start of Davie County**  
**Address:** 1278 Yadkinville Road, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.2113  
**Website:** [www.daviesmartstart.org](http://www.daviesmartstart.org)  
**Service(s) Offered:** Smart Start funds are used to improve the quality of child care, make child care more affordable and accessible, provide access to health services and offer family support.

**Agency Name:** **United Way of Davie County**  
**Address:** 121 Country Lane, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.0313  
**Website:** <https://www.davieunitedway.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Children are prepared for success in school and in life. Families have the tools they need to successfully meet the challenges of parenting. High quality youth development and mentoring programs are available to keep at-risk kids on track to high school graduation – and beyond. People in crisis or transition successfully access the community resources they need. Individuals – including older adults and people with disabilities - as well as those who struggle with unemployment, under-employment, and homelessness - have the potential to live as independently as possible. An individual's potential to be physically, mentally, and emotionally well is fully-realized. Families are strengthened and cases of child abuse and neglect are reduced.

## **Clothing**

**Agency Name:** **A Storehouse for Jesus**  
**Address:** 675 East Lexington Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753-8081  
**Website:** <http://www.astorehouseforjesus.org/index.html>  
**Services Offered:** Clothing

**Agency Name:** Dress for Success  
**Address:** 375 Buxton Street, W-S, NC 27101  
**Phone:** 336.970.0374  
**Website:** <http://www.dressforsuccesswinstonsalem.org>  
**Services Offered:** Professional clothing/suiting

**Agency Name:** Goodwill Retail Store  
**Address:** 1355 Yadkinville Road, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.5737  
**Services Offered:** Pre-owned clothing

**Agency Name:** The Salvation Army  
**Address:** 279 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.0130  
**Services Offered:** Pre-owned clothing

**Agency Name:** Success Outfitters  
**Address:** 2701 University Parkway, W-S, NC 27105  
**Phone:** 336.724.3625  
**Services Offered:** Provides people with limited resources a way to obtain appropriate clothing for interviews and working on-the-job at no cost.

## **Education / Employment / Training**

**Agency Name:** Community Service Block Grant by YVEDDI  
**Address:** 622 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.8205  
**Website:** <https://www.yveddi.com/community-services-block-grant-program/>  
**Services Offered:** Available on Tuesdays and Thursdays. To build self-sufficiency for under-resourced individuals and families through coaching, mentoring and community partnerships.

**Agency Name:** Davidson County Comm. College – Davie Campus  
**Address:** 1205 Salisbury Road, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.2885  
**Website:** <https://www.davidsonccc.edu/>  
**Services Offered:** A multi-campus, public, two-year higher-education institution.

**Agency Name:** Davie County Schools  
**Address:** 220 Cherry Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.5921  
**Website:** <http://davie.k12.nc.us/district/>  
**Services Offered:** A safe, innovative learning environment where each is valued, respected, and challenged. Engaging staff and community will ensure students learn, grow, create, and

discover their talents through experiences that prepare them for success.

**Agency Name:** **Dress for Success**  
**Address:** 375 Buxton Street, W-S, NC 27101  
**Phone:** 336.970.0374  
**Website:** <http://www.dressforsuccesswinstonsalem.org>  
**Services Offered:** Resume writing, interview coaching, networking, career development, job retention skills, professional suiting.

**Agency Name:** **Goodwill Industries of Northwest North Carolina**  
**Address:** 2701 University Parkway, W-S, NC 27105  
**Phone:** 336.724.3621  
**Website:** <https://www.goodwillnwno.org/train/>  
**Services Offered:** Serving Davie County. Goodwill offers a variety of skills training classes in partnership with area community colleges, such as Adult Access Center for Adult High School, skilled trades, such as healthcare, office technology and service industries.

**Agency Name:** **Mocksville Headstart (YVEDDI)**  
**Address:** 116 Baptist Church Road, Yadkinville, NC 27011  
**Phone:** 336.284.2374  
**Website:** <https://www.yveddi.com/head-start/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** To prepare ages 3-5 for school by providing a quality, safe learning environment within a structured educational setting and is the only local preschool program that offers health, dental, social services and a comprehensive parent involvement program.

**Agency Name:** **NC Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services**  
**Address:** 377 Hospital Road, Suite 100, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.0558  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dvrs>  
**Services Offered:** VR links qualified employees with employers. Workers receive services to prepare for employment. Employers receive incentive payments and tax credits for employing people with disabilities.

**Agency Name:** **NCWorks Career Center @ Davie Campus**  
**Address:** 1205 South Salisbury Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
Tech Building, Room 115  
**Phone:** 336.934.3286 (Cell)  
**Website:** [ncworks.9800@nccommerce.com](mailto:ncworks.9800@nccommerce.com)  
**Services Offered:** Employment services, labor market information, training/scholarship opportunities (WIOA), networking, referrals to community agencies. On site:  
Tuesday, 8am – 12pm; Thursday & Friday, 8am – 5pm

**Agency Name:** NextGen Youth Services,  
*powered by Goodwill of NWNC*  
**Address:** 2701 University Parkway, W-S, NC 27105  
**Phone:** 336.724.3621  
**Website:** <https://www.goodwillnwn.org/train/youth-programs/>  
**Services Offered:** Free, year-round services to help youth reach their full potential, both vocationally and academically. Services include job readiness training, paid work experience opportunities, communication skills training, individual career plans, assistance in obtaining a high school diploma or GED and access to other resources needed for future success. Goodwill Industries of NWNC partners with the Piedmont Triad Regional Workforce Development Board.

**Agency Name:** United Way of Davie County  
**Address:** 121 Country Lane, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.0313  
**Website:** <https://www.davieunitedway.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Children are prepared for success in school and in life. Families have the tools they need to successfully meet the challenges of parenting. High quality youth development and mentoring programs are available to keep at-risk kids on track to high school graduation – and beyond. People in crisis or transition successfully access the community resources they need. Individuals – including older adults and people with disabilities - as well as those who struggle with unemployment, under-employment, and homelessness - have the potential to live as independently as possible. An individual’s potential to be physically, mentally, and emotionally well is fully-realized. Families are strengthened and cases of child abuse and neglect are reduced.

## **Financial**

**Agency Name:** Davie County Department of Social Services  
**Address:** 228 Hospital Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
Tech Building, Room 115  
**Phone:** 336.751.8800  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/101/Social-Services>  
**Services Offered:** Adult services, Carolina Access, child day care services, child protective services, child support, food stamps, foster care/adoptions, general assistance, individual and family support, Medicaid, NC Health Choice, Program Integrity (Fraud), Workfirst.

**Agency Name:** NC Foreclosure Prevention Fund  
**NC Housing Finance Agency**  
**Address:** PO Box 28066, Raleigh, NC 27611  
**Phone:** 1.888.623.8631  
**Website:** <http://www.ncforeclosureprevention.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Offers help to NC homeowners who are struggling to make their mortgage payments due to job loss, furlough, reduction in income or other temporary financial hardship, such as death of a loved one, divorce, serious illness or natural disaster.

**Agency Name:** US Social Security Administration  
**Address:** 1370 Lockland Avenue, W-S, NC 27103  
**Phone:** 1.800.772.1213  
**Website:** <https://www.ssa.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Retirement, disability, Medicare, Survivors, Supplemental Security Income, Spouses, Children, Children with Disabilities, Ticket to Work

## **Food**

**Agency Name:** A Storehouse for Jesus  
**Address:** 675 East Lexington Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753-8081  
**Website:** <http://www.astorehouseforjesus.org/index.html>  
**Services Offered:** Food pantry

**Agency Name:** Davie County Department of Social Services  
**Food and Nutrition Services (SNAP)**  
**Address:** 228 Hospital Street Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.8800  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/assistance/low-income-services/food-nutrition-services-food-stamps>  
**Services Offered:** An entitlement program that provides monthly benefits to assist low-income households in purchasing the food they need to maintain adequate nutritional levels. Benefits are distributed through an Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) card, which essentially serves as a debit card exclusively for food benefits.

**Agency Name:** Just Hope, Inc. Mobile Pantry  
**Address:** 643 Wilkesboro Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.909.4241  
**Website:** <http://justhopeinc.org/about.html>  
**Services Offered:** Just HOPE Inc.'s mobile pantry serves those who are homeless/displaced or those who lack reliable transportation. The mobile pantry is stocked with easy-make foods for those without kitchen access and normal food for those who are shut-ins without transportation

to get to a traditional pantry. It is also stocked with hygiene items to ensure healthy hygiene of those served. Mobile pantry, SHiP program, Women LEAD program, Outreach outings, family day care, internal thrift store.

## **Legal Aid**

**Agency Name:** Legal Aid of NC  
**Address:** 102 West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Suite 460, W-S, NC 27101  
**Phone:** 336.725.9162 or 1.866.219.5262  
**Website:** <http://www.legalaidnc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Free legal help to low-income North Carolinians in civil cases involving basic human needs like safety, shelter, income and more. We do not handle criminal cases or civil cases on behalf of prisoners.

**Agency Name:** NC Lawyer Referral Service  
**Address:** 102 West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Suite 460, W-S, NC 27101  
**Phone:** 919.677.8574 or 1.800.662.7660  
**Website:** <https://ncbar.org/public-resources/lawyer-referral-service/>  
**Services Offered:** Referral services for attorneys in your local area.

## **Local / County Government**

**Agency Name:** Cooleemee Police Department  
**Address:** 114 Duke Street, Cooleemee, NC 27014  
**Phone:** 336.284.4098  
**Website:**  
**Services Offered:** Law enforcement agency

**Agency Name:** County of Davie  
**Address:** 123 South Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:**  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** County government entities.

**Agency Name:** Davie County Chamber of Commerce  
**Address:** 135 South Salisbury Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.3304  
**Website:** <https://www.daviechamber.com/>  
**Services Offered:**

**Agency Name:** Davie County Economic Development  
**Address:** 135 South Salisbury Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.2714  
**Website:** <http://www.daviecountyedc.com/>  
**Services Offered:** Promoting the economy of Davie County by developing economic activities.



**Agency Name:** **Davie County Sheriff's Department**  
**Address:** 140 South Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.6238  
**Website:** <https://dcsonc.com/index.html>  
**Services Offered:** Law enforcement agency

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Veteran Services**  
**Address:** 161 Poplar Street, Suite 123, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.6225  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Counsels and assists veterans, their dependents or survivors, in obtaining benefits from the Department of Veteran Affairs, state or local municipalities. The office sees clients on a first-come, first served basis.

**Agency Name:** **Humane Society of Davie County**  
**Address:** 291 Eaton Road, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.5214  
**Website:** <https://www.davienchumane.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Works to prevent cruelty, relieve suffering, promote spay/neuter and rescue adoptable dogs and cats in Davie County. We also manage a no-kill pet adoption center.

**Agency Name:** **Mocksville Police Department**  
**Address:** 278 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.6231  
**Website:** <http://mocksvillenc.org/police-department/>  
**Services Offered:** Law enforcement agency

**Agency Name:** **NC Cooperative Extension Services**  
**Address:** 180 South Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.6100  
**Website:** <https://davie.ces.ncsu.edu/>  
**Services Offered:** Agricultural supplies and services. Partners with communities to deliver education and technology that enrich the lives, land and economy of North Carolinians.

**Agency Name:** **NC Department of Health and Human Services  
Winston-Salem District Office**  
**Address:** 4265 Brownsboro Road, Suite 100, W-S, NC 27106  
**Phone:** 336.896.2227 or 1.800.422.0373  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Aging and adult services, child development and early education, health service regulation, NC Medicaid, mental health, developmental disabilities, substance abuse, Office of Rural Health, public health, Services for the Blind, Services for the Deaf and the Hard of

Hearing, social services, state operated healthcare facilities, vocational rehabilitation services

**Agency Name:** **Town of Bermuda Run**  
**Address:** 120 Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100,  
Bermuda Run, NC 27006  
**Phone:** 336.998.0906  
**Website:** <https://townofbr.com/>  
**Services Offered:** City/town services

**Agency Name:** **Town of Cooleemee**  
**Address:** 7766 Highway 801, South Cooleemee, NC 27014  
**Phone:** 336.284.2141  
**Website:** <http://www.cooleemee.org/>  
**Services Offered:** City/town services

**Agency Name:** **Town of Mocksville**  
**Address:** 171 South Clement Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.6700  
**Website:** <http://mocksvillenc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** City/town services

**Agency Name:** **US Citizenship and Immigration Services  
(Field Office)**  
**Address:** 6130 Tyvola Centre Drive, Charlotte, NC 28217  
**Phone:** 1.800.375.5283  
**Website:** <https://www.uscis.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services administers the nation's lawful immigration system, safeguarding its integrity and promise by efficiently and fairly adjudicating requests for immigration benefits while protecting Americans, securing the homeland, and honoring our values.

**Agency Name:** **US Social Security Administration**  
**Address:** 1370 Lockland Avenue, W-S, NC 27103  
**Phone:** 1.800.772.1213  
**Website:** <https://www.ssa.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Retirement, disability, Medicare, Survivors, Supplemental Security Income, Spouses, Children, Children with Disabilities, Ticket to Work

## **Medical Care**

**Agency Name:** **A Storehouse for Jesus**  
**Address:** 675 East Lexington Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753-8081  
**Website:** <http://www.astorehouseforjesus.org/index.html>

**Services Offered:** Medical clinic and pharmacy

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Department of Social Services**  
**Address:** 228 Hospital Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
Tech Building, Room 115  
**Phone:** 336.751.8800  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/101/Social-Services>  
**Services Offered:** General assistance, individual and family support, Medicaid, NC Health Choice

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Health Department**  
**Address:** Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 210 Hospital Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/96/Health-Department>  
**Services Offered:** Women/Infant/Childrens (WIC), environmental health programs, clinical health programs and services, community health assessment, health education, vital records and administrative services

**Agency Name:** **Davie Medical Center**  
**Wake Forest Baptist Health**  
**Address:** 329 NC Highway 801 N., Bermuda Run, NC 27006  
**Phone:** 336.998.1300  
**Website:** [https://www1.wakehealth.edu/Davie-Medical-Center/?utm\\_source=local?utm\\_campaign=google%20my%20business?utm\\_medium=organic](https://www1.wakehealth.edu/Davie-Medical-Center/?utm_source=local?utm_campaign=google%20my%20business?utm_medium=organic)  
**Services Offered:** Hospital and clinical services

**Agency Name:** **Trellis Supportive Care**  
**National Hospice and Palliative Care**  
**Address:** 377 Hospital Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.0212  
**Website:** <https://www.trellissupport.org/content/hospice-palliative-carecenter-mocksville-davie-county-office>  
**Services Offered:** Hospice Multi-Location, Palliative Care Provider

## **Mental Health**

**Agency Name:** **Daymark Recovery Services**  
**Address:** 377 Hospital Street, Suite 100, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.5636  
**Website:** <https://www.daymarkrecovery.org/locations/davie-center>  
**Services Offered:** Provide comprehensive behavioral healthcare services as defined by those in the community in need of mental health or substance abuse treatment options.

**Agency Name:** **National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 336.744.0370 or 1.800.950.6864 (NAMI)

**Website:** <https://www.nami.org>  
**Services Offered:** Grassroots mental health organization dedicated to building better lives for the millions of Americans affected by mental illness.

**Agency Name:** **NC Department of Health and Human Services  
Winston Salem District Office**  
**Address:** 4265 Brownsboro Road, Suite 100, W-S, NC 27106  
**Phone:** 336.896.2227 or 1.800.422.0373  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Mental Health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services

## **Miscellaneous**

**Agency Name:** **American Red Cross**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:**  
**Website:** <https://www.redcross.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Disaster relief, lifesaving blood, training and certifications, military families, international services. The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in the face of emergencies by mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors.

**Agency Name:** **Davie Education Center by DCCC**  
**Address:** 120 Kinderton Boulevard, Advance, NC 27006  
**Phone:** 336.998.3220  
**Website:** <https://www.davidsonccc.edu/mission-vision-values/directions/davie-education-center/>  
**Services Offered:** Located off Hwy. 158 across from Bermuda Run, the center offers classes, training, meeting space, video conferencing, Small Business Center, and other community and business resources.

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Public Library**  
**Address:** 644 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.8326  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/>  
**Services Offered:** Provides programs including Youth & Adult Athletics, Senior Games, Davie County Special Olympics, as well as Specialized Programs including Dance, Arts & Crafts, Fitness and Boot Camp. Other Special Events for the community are July 4th Fireworks, Father Daughter Dance, Easter Egg Hunt and Halloween Carnival.

**Agency Name:** Davie County Recreation and Parks  
**Address:** 371 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.6030  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/400/Public-Library>  
**Services Offered:** Library

**Agency Name:** Marine Toys for Tots  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 336.671.6094  
**Website:** <https://mocksville-nc.toysfortots.org/local-coordinator-sites/lco-sites/default.aspx>

**Services Offered:** To collect NEW, UNWRAPPED TOYS during October, November and December each year, and distribute those toys as Christmas gifts to needy children in the community in which the campaign is conducted

**Agency Name:** Small Business Center by DCCC  
**Address:** 297 DCCC Road, Thomasville, NC 27360  
**Phone:** 336.224.4557  
**Website:** <https://www.davidsonccc.edu/small-business-center/>  
**Services Offered:** Exists to engage the DCCC community, businesses, local government, and the nonprofit sector in working toward their goals. Our major focus is on potential or existing small businesses in Davidson and Davie counties.

**Agency Name:** YMCA Davie Family Branch  
**Address:** 215 Cemetery Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.9622  
**Website:** <https://ymcanwnc.org/locations/davie-family-ymca/>  
**Services Offered:** Offers a wide range of programs for the whole family including swim lessons, licensed before- and after-school care, and youth sports. The Y includes a comprehensive Wellness Center with on-duty staff, group exercise programs, and SilverSneakers® classes.

## **Rent/Utility/Housing**

**Agency Name:** Advocacy Center Serving Davie County  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 336.753.0407  
**Website:** <https://www.advocacycenterdaviecounty.com/>  
**Services Offered:** Helping low income and disadvantaged Davie County residents to connect with support resources in a time of crisis. When other agencies or churches are unable to help, the Advocacy Center can provide

temporary financial assistance to help families remain in their homes and maintain their utilities.

**Agency Name:** American Red Cross  
**Address:**  
**Phone:**  
**Website:** <https://www.redcross.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Disaster relief, lifesaving blood, training and certifications, military families, international services. The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in the face of emergencies by mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors.

**Agency Name:** Community Service Block Grant by YVEDDI  
**Address:** 622 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.8205  
**Website:** <https://www.yveddi.com/community-services-block-grant-program/>  
**Services Offered:** Available on Tuesdays and Thursdays. To build self-sufficiency for under-resourced individuals and families through coaching, mentoring and community partnerships.

**Agency Name:** Davie County Department of Social Services  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 336.753.6250  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/194/General-Assistance>  
**Services Offered:** General assistance, crisis intervention (heating or cooling related crisis), emergency assistance energy assistance (winter, hearing costs), Services to the Blind, Transportation services.

**Agency Name:** Family Promise of Davie County  
**Address:** 129 Liberty Circle, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.284.4200  
**Website:** <http://familypromisedc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** We are here to make sure children and their families have a safe place to sleep at night. Volunteers provide families with hospitality and meals. During the day families are shuttled to our day center where they have access to Wi-Fi, computers, telephones, showers, and laundry facilities. Families receive assistance finding housing, job skills training, financial management courses, and connection with other local resources.

**Agency Name:** Piedmont Triad Regional Council  
**Address:** 1398 Carrollton Crossing Drive, Kernersville, NC 27284

**Phone:** 336.904.0300  
**Website:** <https://www.ptrc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Housing Services – Home rehabilitation, Weatherization assistance, Rental assistance - Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program

**Agency Name:** **The Salvation Army**  
**Address:** 279 North Main Street, Mocksville, NC27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.0130  
**Services Offered:** Housing assistance and disaster relief

## Support Groups

**Agency Name:** **Advocacy Center *Serving Davie County***  
**Address:** 261 South Main Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.753.0407  
**Website:** <https://www.advocacycenterdaviecounty.com/>  
**Services Offered:** Helping low income and disadvantaged Davie County residents to connect with support resources in a time of crisis. When other agencies or churches are unable to help, the Advocacy Center can provide temporary financial assistance to help families remain in their homes and maintain their utilities.

**Agency Name:** **Al-Anon Family Groups**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 1.888.425.2666  
**Website:** <https://al-anon.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Help families and friends of problem drinkers recover from the impacts of a loved one’s drinking. Members help each other by practicing the Twelve Steps of Alcoholics Anonymous themselves, by welcoming and giving comfort to families of alcoholics, and by giving understanding and encouragement to the alcoholic.

**Agency Name:** **Big Brothers Bis Sisters**  
**Address:** 41 Court Square, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.9906  
**Website:** <http://www.bbbsnc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** Meaningful, monitored matches between adult volunteers (“Bigs”) and children (“Littles”), ages 6 through 18, in communities. We develop positive relationships that have a direct and lasting effect on the lives of young people.

**Agency Name:** **Davie County Senior Services**  
**Address:** 278 Meroney Street, Mocksville, NC 27028

**Phone:** 336.753.6230  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/99/Senior-Services>  
**Services Offered:** To provide seniors with accessible services and opportunities for fellowship, fun, and learning through activities and programs that enrich lives.

**Agency Name:** **Davie Domestic Violence Services & Rape Crisis Center**  
**Address:** 172 South Clement Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.4357  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/92/Davie-Center-for-Violence-Prevention>  
**Services Offered:** 24/7 crisis line. To end domestic violence and sexual assault in our community through Crisis Intervention, Advocacy, Resources, Education, and Support services.

**Agency Name:** **Davie Center for Violence Prevention**  
**Address:** 172 South Clement Street, Mocksville, NC 27028  
**Phone:** 336.751.3450  
**Website:** <https://www.daviecountync.gov/92/Davie-Center-for-Violence-Prevention>  
**Services Offered:** 24/7 crisis line. To end domestic violence and sexual assault in our community through Crisis Intervention, Advocacy, Resources, Education, and Support services

**Agency Name:** **National Suicide Prevention Lifeline**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 1.800.273.8255  
**Website:** <https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/>  
**Services Offered:** 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals.

**Agency Name:** **The Jason Foundation**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 615.264.2323  
**Website:** <http://jasonfoundation.com/>  
**Services Offered:** Dedicated to the prevention of the “Silent Epidemic” of youth suicide through educational and awareness programs that equip young people, educators/youth workers and parents with the tools and resources to help identify and assist at-risk youth.

## Transportation

**Agency Name:** **Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation**  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 1. 883.PART.787



**Website:** <https://www.partnc.org/>  
**Services Offered:** To enhance all forms of transportation in the Piedmont Triad Region. Our work is part of a larger statewide effort to improve transportation systems in NC. Working with our partners, we strive to enhance mobility, address congestion, and reduce transportation related impacts on our air quality.

**Agency Name:** Yadkin Valley Economic Development District  
**Address:**  
**Phone:** 336.679.2071  
**Website:** <https://www.yveddi.com/yveddi-public-transportation/>  
**Services Offered:** Public transportation